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Mobile Cardiovascular Testing
ATTN: Donald H. Schmidt, M.D.

Medical Director
1218 Kilbourne Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53233

|

| Gentlemen:
,

We have reviewed your letter dated August 19, 1986, regarding your request for
an exemption to 10 CFR Part 35.14(b)(3), to receive any radiopharmaceuticals
listed in Group II and any reagent kit listed in Group III of Part 35, and
find that we will need additional information as follows:

a. Justification for this request, i.e., the reason that the facilities
involved cannot receive materials solely in accordance with
10 CFR 35.14(b)(3).

b. Concurrence from the administrator of each participating institution.

c. A general, but complete description of how a typical transfer will
work (i.e., which institution will transfer material, how a typical
transfer will be initiated, the title of the person responsible for
initiating and implementing the transfer, a general description of the
events that will follow once the materials are on site of the receiving
institution,etc.).

d. Identification of the individuals who will transport the material,
and the training they will receive. This training should, as a
minimum, include all the items cutlined in 10 CFR 19.12 and
decontamination procedures in case of spills.

| e. Safety measures to be used in transporting the radioactive materials
| in the applicants' vehicles (e.g., security against unauthorized

removal, away from passenger compartment, lead shields, etc.).

f. Emergency procedures to be followed in case of accidents involving
loss of radioactive materials.

g. Confirmation that receipt and package opening procedures will be at least
equivalent to those outlined in Appendix F of Regulatory Guide 10.8,
October 1980.
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If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information
stated above, you may contact us at (312) 790-5625.

We will continue our review of your application upon receipt of this information,
Please reply in duplicate, within 30 days, and refer to Control Number 81965.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Cassandra F. Frazier
Materials Licensing Section [
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